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CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) . ..The Committee of the Whole meeting for June 20, 2006 is now in session.
For the record we have in attendance the Vice-Chair Dane Kane, Council Members Danny Mateo,
Joseph Pontanilla, Charmaine Tavares, Michelle Anderson, Robert Carroll; excused, our Members
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Jo Anne Johnson and Riki Hokama. From the staff, Committee secretary Clarita Balala, as well as
Richelle Kawasaki Lu are in attendance, and from the Corporation Counsel's office we have
Traci Fujita Villarosa.
Members, we have four items to address on our agenda for today, but before we do that the Chair will
give the public the opportunity to testify on any of our four items. Committee secretary, do we have
anyone signed up for public testimony at this time?
MS. BALALA: No.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. At this time no one has signed up for public testimony. The Chair will leave the
opportunity for testimony open up until 9:30 this morning. Any objections to proceeding in that fashion,
Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

(Excused: GRH

and JAJ)

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So noted.
COW-48

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF HAWAII FOR THE
SETTLEMENT OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF THE CENTRAL MAUl AND LANAI
LANDFILLS (CC. NO. 06-99)

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, let us begin first with Committee of the Whole Item 48, which is related to a
County Communication No. 06-99, from the Director of Public Works and Environmental Management,
transmitting a proposed bill entitled, "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR
OF THE COUNTY OF MAUl TO ENTER INTO AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
WITH THE STATE OF HAWAII FOR THE SETTLEMENT OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF THE
CENTRAL MAUl AND LANAI LANDFILLS."
The purpose of the proposed resolution is to authorize an intergovernmental agreement with the State of
Hawaii in settlement of alleged violations regarding these landfills, to be specific Central Maui Landfills
Phases I, II, and IV and the Lanai Landfill, through the performance of corrective actions and the
payment of $200,000, a part of which may be satisfied through Supplemental Environmental Projects.
At this time, from the Public Works Department to give us an overview is the Deputy Director,
Mr. Mike Miyamoto, as well as from the Solid Waste Division, Mr. Tracy Takarnine. So at this point,
the Chair will yield the floor to Mr. Miyamoto to give the Committee the overview - either
Mr. Miyamoto or Mr. Takamine. And prior to Mr. . . . the Department's comments, the Chair
recognizes Member Hokama to our proceedings this meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Good morning, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Department.
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MR. MIYAMOTO: Good morning, Mr. Chair. The violations at the Central Maui Landfill stem from various
actions resulting from actions such as manpower shortages and equipment failures. Given the, the
impacts of the manpower and equipment problems that we've had, failure to, to adhere to the
requirements of our landfill permit resulted in the, the agreement with the Department of Health to, to
assess those fines and seek remedial action of, most of which we've had in previous Council actions.
We've requested additional positions; we've requested replacement equipment; and we've adjusted the
working hours to allow for, for better maintenance and operations of the fucility at the Central Maui
Landfill.
Similar to the, at the Lanai Landfill we had some equipment problems, we were dependent upon an
outside source to assist us. We've now requested additional equipment to replace that. We have our
storm water management concern out there that we're addressing and through the budget process, we've
requested funds to go ahead and design, and in the future budget we'll be looking for additional funds
for the construction of this modification to rectify the, the violations.
We also have within these two agreements was considered supplemental projects that we have to
develop. The projects and fmes could not be committed until this agreement has been accepted and
approved by the Council; therefore, those funds given the timing of the year that it is in the fiscal year
the funds will probably lapse, and we'll probably request, be requesting additional to re-appropriate
those funds, so that once the settlement is approved we can go ahead and allocate those funds.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Director. Mr. Takarnine, do you have any additional conunents to make?
MR. TAKAMINE: None at this time. I'll be open for questions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Conunittee Members, the floor is now open for questions for the Department.
We'll start with Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. And I believe the Department through the Public
Works Conunittee had an in-depth information in regards to their action plans to take care of the
violations not only at Central Maui but also Lanai. As far as the reading through the materials the
Central Maui Landfill Phase I, II, and IV, there were some corrective actions that was requested by the
Department of Health. Well, what's the status of those corrections at the Central Maui Landfill?
MR. TAKAMINE: In reference to Central Maui Landfill Phase I and II, basically at this point that landfill has
been closed. A lot of the violations that were addressed in this settlement agreement have basically been
corrected or are not occurring because, you know, we're not doing daily cover, we're not taking in any
more trash. We're not having any more litter blown across the landfill because, again, it's closed. So a
lot of the issues, I guess, would be at this point mute.
But we will be addressing it to the Department of Health. They require us to provide documents,
documentation, previous documentation, which we're trying to accumulate and, and, and have available
and ready to send to the DOH once this settlement agreement is signed. In terms of the Phase IV
violations we have corrected and are continuing to perform our daily functions in accordance with the
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State Department of Health permit and regulations, and, and we do not feel that at this time we are in
violation of any of the previous incidents that are listed in this settlement agreement. In fact we just had
an inspection by the Department of Health, it was a technical inspection that we invited the Department
of Health to come down last week and do a walk-through of our facility and, and give us any
recommendations where they see that we are in need of improvement.
COUNCILMEMBERPONTANILLA: Thank you. Now as far as the Lanai Landfill there were some
corrective actions that the Department needed to take care of, and one of the things that they mentioned
in the report was that a dozer be purchased. Has a dozer been purchased yet?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes. We purchased a dozer, we went out to bid, we do have a contract written and the
vendor now has, I think it was, 365 days to provide the equipment. And I believe it was signed
sometime in February or March, somewhere around there.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So we're looking at next year as far as the dozer being here. So in the
meantime, how do you plan or what is the plans to take care, you know, the requirements of that dozer
on Lanai?
MR. TAKAMINE: We, we currently, we have a dozer on Lanai. Actually though it's, it's down for
maintenance so we're, we're renting one at this current time, but we have the available equipment. This,
I guess, dozer was, was required as a backup.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And this last budget go-around for 2007, we approved $1 million for
the Lanai Landfill. Can you elaborate what's going to be done with that $1 million?
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay the--you're right--the CIP project was for the upgrade of the drainage system that,
that basically surrounds the landfill to prevent offsite run-off coming onto the landfill and causing
damage. We have $1 million requested. We are currently in the design phase or starting the design
phase. Our consultant is Brown and Caldwell, who will be designing the revisions or the upgrade to the
drainage system as required in this settlement agreement. We need to at least provide the design
schedule to the Department of Health by September of '06. So I believe we're on schedule with that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Chair, can I, couple more questions?
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBERPONTANILLA: You mentioned that you invited the Department of Health to do a
walk-through or, or a site inspection. Do you see the Division doing more of that so that, you know, we
know that we doing an efficient job at the landfills before any issue regarding hazards or health hazards
at the landfill occur? Do you plan to have more site visit by the DOH?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, we do. What that was, was a, what we call a technical visit. We request in writing to
the Department of Health that they allow one of their, mainly it's the, the senior engineer to come out
and, and do a walk-through. We, we provide him information ,vith, and in this case it was not just the
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COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council ofthe County of Maui

June 20, 2006

Phase I and II closure but Phase IV-B and -A or A operation, questions about operation. Let him look at
how we're operating right now, see if he has any comments in terms of our procedures. And also
Phase IV-B design phase, we got some input from the Department of Health in terms of what their
recommendations are to ensure that we, when we come in with a design and get their approval, it flows
because they've already inputted and gave us their thoughts before we even started or, or finished
design.
COUNCILMEMBERPONTANILLA: Thank you. Last question. You know as far as the manpower
Mr. Miyamoto mentioned and the operational hours at the landfills, have you started the process in
recruiting for manpower? And as far as the operational hours have you made any changes that we
should know about?
MR. TAKAMINE: In terms of the manpower we, I believe, are in the process of recruiting the laborers. The
laborers are the, the easiest to get because we don't have to ...we can just get them off of a qualified
labor list. So we have two individuals already selected, we're waiting on approval.
In terms of the attendants we had three, two attendants and three equipment operators. Those will be
harder to get, we're waiting on the, I guess, the PD, the final approval from the Personnel Department
that we can recruit. But once that occurs, I, I understand that it's hard to get equipment operators
because of the employ ... , the low unemployment rate here, and the construction industry, they're
grabbing all the qualified CDL operators. So it's, I believe that's going to be hard for us to frnd in terms
of filling three equipment operator positions.
Attendant positious it, it won't be as hard but we'll have to wait for a qualified list to come out. So I see
maybe within the next maybe month hopefully, end of July getting the laborers; maybe another month
after that for the attendants; equipment operators hopefully, within the next four months we get someone
to get that filled.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And your operational hours?
MR. TAKAMINE: The operational hours haven't changed since we, we did the initial change back in
December. It's currently Monday, Wednesday, Friday, 7:00 to 4:00, or wait, 6:00 to 4:00. Tuesday,
Thursday, Saturday, Sunday, 7:00 to 2:30.
COUNCILMEMBERPONTANILLA: Is there any training requirements for the manpower you going to be
hiring?
MR. TAKAMINE: Training requirements? Mainly for the equipment operators. Although, although they
should be coming to us qualified to operate equipments and CDL licenses, we have to train them on how
to compact material, how to, how to push the trash to make it, you know, bring up the deusity and, and
make sure that they're working within the, the cells that we're, you know, going to work on today. So,
it's just a matter of training how to work equipment in the landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And no requirements for training for the laborers?
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MR. TAKAMINE: No. Laborers and attendants it's basically on-the-job training. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Prior to recognizing Member Kane, the Chair has
one question, follow-up question from Member Pontanilla's inquiry with regards to the Lanai Landfill.
Has the, the State accepted, I guess, your procedure with regards to responding to fires at the landfill for
Lanai? Has that procedure and plan been already implemented? I know that was one of the, I guess,
suggestions from the State with regards to the Lanai Landfill.
MR. TAKAMINE: I'm sorry, I can't answer that question, I don't know, I'd have to find out and get back to
you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. I guess we can make that inquiry through the, I guess, the Fire
Department as well. Okay. Thank you. Moving on, Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good morning to the Administrative folks here this
morning. Looking at the bill that has been proposed on Page 2, under Section 2 in the authorization
where it reads--one, two, three, four, five, six, seven, the eighth line down where it starts off with the
bracketed $100,000 and reads--of which shall be used to implement a Supplemental Environmental
Project as set forth in the agreement. r d also like to direct your attention to Exhibit 1, the settlement
agreement on Page 8 under Section 5 penalty, specifically No. 42, which is referenced as the list of
environmental, Supplemental Environmental Projects.
To be clear, it cites in Section No. 42, the County shall provide support for DOH, Department of Health
personnel to provide increased oversight of compliance issues at the site and or donations of funding
and/or in-kind support equivalent to $100,000 to carry out one or more of the following projects. And
then they have provided three specific projects as well as the fourth, they've given you the blanket of
other environmental projects within the Maui Community as approved by the Department. Is the
Department's intent to just do one, as stated in the bi~ or are you folks looking at doing more than one?
And if you can be specific as to what your intent is as a Department to do the Supplemental
Environmental Projects.
CHAIR MOLINA: Prior to the, the Department responding, Members, it is the Exhibit 1 is your third
document and it is on Page 8, Member Kane?
VICE-CHAIR KANE: That is correct-CHAIR MOLINA: No. 42 on-VICE-CHAIR KANE: --under Section 5, penalties.
CHAIR MOLINA: --under the penalty section.
-6-
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Takamine.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes. To answer Councilmember Kane's question, our intent is to do one project. At this
time we haven't selected that project. The projects have to be one that was not planned, that's not in our
CIP or, or any type of programmed funding. So it makes it a little bit difficult to determine what, what
we're going to do.
We were looking at possibly installing like a truck wash station, so when trucks come out of landfill
they're, they're cleaned and they don't drag, say, dirt off the highway. That's the possible project.
Another project might be to increase or to, I guess, redevelop the irrigation system around the landfill to
prevent dust around the facility. If you've been out to the landfill, all our irrigation system has failed,
the trees are dying, there's no grass. Those are possible projects. They all, they would all have to be
approved from Department of Health if we, when we decide which project we're going to do.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So, what's listed there under Paragraph 42, letters A, B, and C are not for your
consideration? You folks are not considering any of those three at this time?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct. I would rather spend the money and use it at the facility than versus...and
these recommendations, you know, it would go to DOH to provide, I don't know, I guess, funding for
their staff to come over here to do inspections.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: The following page at the top of Page 9, specifically states that you folks have 90 days
of the signing of the agreement if it gets through to submit your proposal. Because you have three
months and you need to do an equivalent to $100,000 to avoid the penalty, you know, what's listed in
the stipulated penalty section on Page 8. And I know you gave us, you know, some idea of what you
folks are talking about. Is there any chance that you folks can be more specific on what you are at least
considering? Because again you're asking, you're coming to us and you're basically not giving us really
any indication of what you intend to do, and yet you're...you know, it's like a blank check so to speak.
And so I think this body would, would appreciate perhaps a little better or clearer picture of what your
intent is. And then because of the timeframe that's been given to you, you should have some idea from
a cost analysis perspective, as well as specific project orientation to give this Committee so that we can
give favorable consideration to this request. Can you help us with that, Mr. Takamine?
MR. TAKAMINE: Again, I would like to do that. Our, our initial diseussions right now were just this truck
wash station, which is, which is a needed equipment because of this last rainfall or heavy rainfall the exit
roadway leading out of the landfill was caked with mud, which also went onto the Pulehu roadway and
probably went about a quarter mile in each direction. So that's our, right now, is our main focus is
looking at putting some kind of truck wash station; however, we're looking at what's available because
we don't have water out there. So it would have to be some kind of self-contained system where, where
we wouldn't be trucking in too much water.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Have you folks taken the first steps towards doing that cost analysis. I mean you've
identified the water-MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --as an issue because we've had a discussion from, from previous meetings. I believe
the Chair of the Committee, Mr. Pontanilla, provided us an opportunity to have a discussion on the
phase, the phases of the landfill, and you gave us a depiction of, of how everything is going to be set up
in there. But there was no indication or space provided for that type of function as far as a truck wash.
Can you take it a little further and give us an indication of where on that site map, which I know we
don't have with us today, that can give us an indication of where you would locate that site for this type
of function?
MR. TAKAMINE: I can't do that right now. We actually, unfortunately, we don't have, that facility doesn't
have a master plan. In fact, we came to you and you approved for me, for the Division a
$150,000 master plan that I'm going to do this year. I'd like, you know, in a perfect world it should be
all incorporated in that. I should have a site layout; phasing; the current landfill; the new landfills; how
we're going to get into the landfill; how we're going to exit the landfill; where, what, where our
maintenance station should be or our fueling station should be; where this truck wash station could be
sited, but at the current time, you know, I don't have an exact location.
It probably most likely be on the landfill because there's no space on the roadway itself. So it'd have to
be, I would have to at this point in time tell you it's going to be somewhere on the working area of the
landfill before the trucks leave the, the active area.

VICE-CHAIR KANE: And, Deputy, I know you want to make a comment but before you do, and the reason I
ask that question specifically, because I recall when we had the discussion on the site plan it didn't seem
that there would be space given this discussion regarding the truck wash. So that's why, you know, I
apologize for pinning you on this, but again you're asking for, you know, on a settlement you're asking
for the in lieu side, so we pay 100.
And then because if you're unable to come up with an agreement or something that gives you six
months to have an agreement for the...not agreed upon within six months of the signing of the
agreement, then we're going to start paying full penalties. And I want to make sure based on our track
record because we've had some issues and I know you folks have been very candid about admitting that
we've had some challenges regarding getting these things done.
So that's why I'm asking these questions to again help this body understand how we're going to be able
to achieve there things and if they're realistic enough to be able to achieve. Otherwise, you know, are
we going to be better off just paying the 200,000 and walking? And that's, that's where I'm going with
this line of questioning, Mr. Chairman. And the Deputy I know had some additional comment.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Miyamoto.
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MR. MIYAMOTO: Yeah. Given the, the way the site is set out, the... primarily, the truck wash would service
the commercial vehicles that go down the face of the landfill and dump their load. So the ideal space
would be just before the, the roadway that leads back to, to, around the, the water tank and to the Pulehu
Road. So there is some space, I guess, makai of that, that area where the roadway ties back into where
the, the residential home users can come and dump. So it keep, try to keep that asphalt area clean, but
it'll probably be in that area just before they get back on to that asphalt area.
There is sufficient room. Some changes in operations and how the residential housing the, the loading
and unloading of the trash bins is going to have to be worked out, so they can, we can make sure that
the, when we go ahead and take those, those trash bins out that, that's not going to interfere with the, the
truck washing facility. We...and also in the initial description it says that the County will provide
additional assistance to DOH to monitor the, the landfill. And Mr. Takamine has one of his, his staff
engineers sort of serving a dnal role for the County and also for DOH in that he is wearing two hats and
he does report to DOH, I'm pretty sure, daily. Is it daily or weekly?
MR. TAKAMINE: As needed, I would say.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Usually what he does when the, when Phase IV started, he was the person that would
document that we were pulling out those pieces of trash that was coming in that was exceeding the, the
requirement of two foot in length minimum, maximum, I should say. He was the one that was taking
pictures, sending them through e-mail to DOH so that he could show them that we were complying with
the requirements of the permits.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Chairman, thank you. I yield.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you very much. I'm going on a, I'm going on an
assumption, gentlemen, that this will be moving forward, but just a couple questions to help me
understand. It's interesting that the resolution that's attached to your transmittal to us is entitled, "About
Alleged Violations". And yet the Department of Health, in Exhibit 1 that you have provided us, states,
"Alleged Facts and Findings", and it lists their points as well as the County's responses in a letter.
And then when we look at Page 6 of Exhibit 1 under No. 21, it is, it states, the County denies all
Department of Health facts and findings here. And that is regarding, I believe, Central Maui Phase IV
only? Is that the Department's position regarding only Central Maui Landfill Phase IV that the County
denies all of the Department of Health's alleged violations?
CHAIR MOLINA: Corporation Counsel.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, the denial is for all facts and findings for the, for both the Central Maui
Landfill Phases I and II, Lanai Landfill, and Central Maui Landfill Phase IV.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So I'm trying to understand if we denied everything but we're agreeing to
pay a settlement, why?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, the reason why the agreement is drafted the way it is and this is a
negotiated document between our office and the State. When you enter into, well, in this case when we
entered in or when we were proposing to enter into a settlement agreement, there's no hearing.
Normally if we were going to contest this, we would have a hearing in which evidence could be
presented and witnesses, et cetera. And then a hearings officer would make a determination on whether
or not the County did in fact, whether in fact these, these facts were true or not.
Because there was no hearing and there, and there is no opportunity to prevent, for the County or the
State to present any evidence, the County is not going to just agree to the State's allegations. So that's
why it's, it's drafted in this manner because, it's in settlement, it's in lieu of a hearing, so they have an
opportunity to, you know, make their allegations and then we have an opportunity to deny those
allegations and then we settle the matter.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And I'm sure from a legal standpoint that all is logical and makes sense.
You know for me I'm a bean counter and I have some difficulties with which was just stated. But
nonetheless I think what the direction your Division wants to go, Mr. Director, is, is the right direction,
and you know I can support the County doing things better in solid waste management.
My one question, if this goes forward, what is the Department's intent to pay for this? Are you coming
back with a budget amendment?
CHAIR MOLINA: Department.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Currently, the necessary fines and monies for the SEP project were approved in
anticipation of this agreement, but until the agreement is approved by this Council we could not commit
those funds. So our intent is to lapse the funds in the '06 Budget and then request re-appropriation.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So a budget amendment will be considered for transmittal should this move
forward and the agreement comes to fruition?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay_ Would that also by at that time the Department and Division will be
able to tell the, the Council whether or not it will be a CIP project or not and whether or not, how you
going to satisfy this agreement for that $1 OO,OOO?
CHAIR MOLINA: Director.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes, Mr. Chair. Yes. We will. Before we can commit to a project, we obviously have to
submit the project to DOH to see that it meets their criteria for the settlement, and once they agree to it
we'll be presenting that along with the request for the funds.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You have assurances that the State attorney assigned from the Attorney
General's office is and in other words they haven't signed off anything on form and legality. So, Corp.
Counsel, you have assurance what is before us is the fmal agreement?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Yes, Mr. Chair.... (CHANGE TAPE). ..
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Hokama. Committee Members, questions? We'll go with
Member Kane, followed by Member Anderson.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: I'll yield to Member Anderson.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Thank you, Chair. You know, I have the same
concerns Member Hokama brought up. I'd like to ask, on Page 4, for the Central Maui Landfill
Phase IV because the County denies all of these facts that are presented, are you saying that .. .I'm just
going to ... 19 and 20 particularly concerned me, that the County was sent a letter by DOH confIrming
that the liner construction had commenced including the installation without submission of the
information as discnssed in meetings with the County. Which indicates to me that the Department.. .I
know you're denying this, but it indicates to me that the Department is not working in cooperation with
the regulatory agency that has oversight of landfill construction. And No. 20, it says that a letter was
sent to the County that stated, the construction of the Central Maui Municipal Solid Waste Landfill,
Phase IV commenced prior to the County of Maui obtaining approvals from DOH. Are you denying
that, that, that construction commenced prior to getting the appropriate approvals?
CHAIR MOLINA: Department.
MR. MIYAMOTO: I gness that's a fact that we, we had prepared the site, and I guess it's, it's a determination
on what is considered construction. And so we, we did site preparation in anticipation of that site being
done. The previons Division Chief may have taken some actions that were not, like as you stated,
according to DOH that they did not have a permit to construct that site, which the current Division Head
has worked diligently to, to acquire that permit and through this citation, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. Because I'll note that one of the things in this agreement under
corrective actions actually requires--Page 7, Central Maui Landfill Phase IV, 36--that the County shall
address DOH's remaining concerns regarding the design and construction of Phase II and obtain the
necessary solid waste permit from DOH prior to the operation of Phase IV.
So my concern about this, Mr. Chair, is that, you know, we're providing taxpayer dollars to pay for
penalties because simple regulatory requirements were not followed. And I'd like to have some
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assurance from the Department that they have stepped up to the plate and made sure that they're
following these regulatory requirements.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Director.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes. Councilmember Anderson, yes, to speak for the actions of the previous Division
Chiefs at this point I have no knowledge of what they're doing, but I can speak what the current
Division Chief is doing. And he is doing exactly as you said as he stated, he is having them come over
for unscheduled visits to, to inspect the site and, and help us develop this to, to their standards.
And the commitment of one of his staff to serve sort of like a two-hat scenario where he does provide
additional information to the Department of Health. He takes, you know, documentation, photos, and he
does e-mail them to the appropriate people at the Department of Health. And we are...did you get the
permit? Yeah. The permit has been acquired at this point for the, the landfill, it's Phase IV landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... (sound from mike) ... Oops. Deputy Director Miyamoto, I am very
happy to hear that. It's, it's very difficult for us to ask private industry to follow regulatory requirements
when the County doesn't. So and of course, you know, all these requirements are in place for health and
safety not only of the environment, which could be adversely impacted, i.e. our groundwater sources but
for the operators of the landfill and for the people who utilize it.
So, you know, if this is what it takes, a $200,000 slap on the fanny to the County for not following, you
know, the specifically prescribed regulations to get us to understand the importance of that and also
maybe a change in, in the administration of the Department, then I guess that's what it took. But I'm
happy, happy to hear that you guys are, are stepping to the plate on this and following .. .I mean, to me
it's absurd that we're having to deal with this. You know, I mean, we're under an EPA consent decree
for sewage treatment, now solid waste, you know. We need to raise our standard as far as meeting
regulatory requirements.
I had another question, Mr. Chairman. The truck washing station that you're talking about, would that
be something that is required under regulations?
MR. TAKAMINE: The answer is, no. It's not required under any regulational permit. It's just an item we see
that would benefit in terms of keeping the area clean. Like I mentioned., during this last big rain when
those trucks, the big trucks, commercial trucks go on the landfill, you know, you're talking driving
through dirt, and when they start tracking it off the landfill it just, it just cakes the roadway. And even
when they're leaving the facility, it's just going on top the public Pulehu Road area. So, I think it's a
benefit, it'll help us keep the offsite roadways clear in addition to the areas where the on, on the entrance
facility interior areas.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And that's just for the Central Maui Landfill? Not, it has nothing to do
with Lanai?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct, just Central Maui.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because I see that there is a requirement that says, "All-weather access
road, Explain how the access road is designed and constructed so that traffic will flow smoothly and not,
will not be interrupted by bad weather". I know that's under the Lanai Landfill, but the reason I'm
asking this, Mr. Takamine, is because if this is one of the Supplemental Environmental Projects that
you're going to do in hopes of getting it approved by the DOH so that they will reduce the penalty. I
mean, tell me if I'm reading this wrong, the County shall pay a penalty in the sum of 200,000; however,
part of this penalty may be rescinded at the Directors discretion--I'm assnming DOH Director--by
accepting in lieu Supplemental Environmental Projects as outlined in Paragraph 42 and a penalty of
100,000. And Member Kane went over Paragraph 42.
So you would not consider this truck wash station to be...because then it goes on to say that none of
these supplemental projects shall include any actions that would merely correct violations and bring
non-compliance issues back into compliance. So, you're, you're certsin that DOH is not going to
consider this a corrective measure?
MR. TAKAMINE: We're pretty confident. It, it wasn't mentioned as an item that we were violating in tenns
of dirt on the roadways. You know, they talked about litter, litter control, vector control. Again, we'd
have to present it to DOH and get, get their fonnal written approval, but we're pretty confident that it
would suffice as a SEP project.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you have discussed it with them at all?
MR. TAKAMINE: We, we've mentioned to them. We haven't done any fonnal communications at this point
in time, yet.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. And then, I'm sorry, one more question. You've got 180 days to, I
guess, to come into compliance with some of these requests. One of which is that you need to provide
DOH with the following information based on daily and innnediate cover planning: No. B on Page 5,
23-B, all planning documents for total waste in place, remaining waste capacity, and the rate of
consumption at the Central Maui Landfill Phases I and II facilities from '96 to the estimated closnre
date. So basically, I guess my concern is, is there any remaining waste capacity for Phases I and II?
MR. TAKAMINE: At this time, no. The landfill has been closed, we're cnrrently under construction, closnre
construction with Goodfellow Brothers. We began onr official, I guess, closure on June 5th so we're not
taking any more trash. We might be moving some around within the landfill because we have to cut,
you know, cut and fill areas, but there is no additional daily trash going to the landfill, Phase I and II.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so then, you're just now using Phase III?
MR. TAKAMINE: Phase IV-A.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Phase IV. So you did ...
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MR. TAKAMINE:
December.

We started actually, we started Phase IV-A back in December, if you recall, end of

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: When was this agreement written? 'Cause there's no date. February '06
was signed off by Corp. Counsel.
CHAIR MOLINA: Corporation Counselor the Department, do you have that information available at this
time? Ifnot, we can get that information.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: So you wanted the date that the agreement was finalized around?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I, I guess I just saw your date, Traci, February '06 that's close
enough. That means this agreement was entered into-MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Yeah. I think there were a few minor changes that may have been made. I mean
this agreement was, has been, well, it's been worked on for a long time. And then there...I'm not sure
why it didn't get transmitted from Public Works earlier, but then there was a slight change that was
made around the beginning of the year between the State and I.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, I mean this was done in February and they're asking you to obtain the
necessary permit for Phase IV. So have you obtained the permit between February and now? Yes?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, we have. I can't, you know, offhand I don't know what the exact date was but the-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: --when we opened Phase IV, when we opened Phase IV-A we didn't have the necessary
permits, but we were talking with DOH. They knew what we were doing. If you recall, they had an
incident on the Central Maui Landfill where we had, I guess, it was like a chlorine, possible chlorine
exposure, which forced us to move off of the very tight confined space we're at. So we moved into
IV-A notifying DOH that we're actually moving in there, but it was considered construction activity.
We weren't filling the landfill, it was this two-foot fluff layer that we were putting in was part of the
construction of the, the working layer of the first layer. So it was considered and, and DOH, you know,
agreed to it.
It was construction of the landfill so we were operating the landfill for--I forget how long--a few months
without a permit, but it was considered construction. And then we obtained the permit and then it was
classified as now, we're now operating the, operating the landfill. So we, we met DOH's requirements
in terms of getting the permit before we operated the landfill or opened the landfill.
COlJNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, could you just tell me if, if you folks have been in contact with
like.. .I can't think of which hotel it is, but the South Maui hotel that's going to demolish the hotel and
build a new one. ...(coughs) ... Excuse me. I think it's the Renaissance Wailea or something. My
concern is these hotels that are tearing themselves down, that's a lot of solid waste to go into our
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landfill. Have any of them discussed this with you? And, you know, obviously we didn't anticipate any
of this happening when the design was done for these landfills. And so is this going to shorten the
expected life of the landfill and cause us to have to speed up another phase? Is that even being
considered?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Member Anderson, in the process of the development of those projects the Department
was given the opportunity to comment, and our Solid Waste Division does frequently comment on
those, telling them to recycle the waste. And having sit at the Planning Commission when those projects
come to Planning Commission, the Commission has put a lot of conditions on them that they recycle as
much as possible, and a lot of, basically all the applicants, the major big redevelopment applicants have
stated that they will be reusing the concrete, they will be trying to pull a lot of the steel out as the, the
price for recycled metal has gone up. They'll be pulling a lot of that out and generally their waste goes
to the construction landfill and not necessarily the County's landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. And then I just have one last question, Chair. You guys were also
cited for hazardous waste at the landfill, lack of hazardous waste screening at the scale house and at the
landfill work phase, requires, I guess, it's a violation of HR, Hawaii Administrative Rules and the
Special Permit Conditions. What have you guys done to correct this alleged violation? That's on
Page 2, Item D.
MR. TAKAMINE: Basically we've, and we still need to do a better job, we need to have our people trained to
spot, before it gets into the landfill, any vehicles, and it's hard to do with commercial. Commercial
trucks, if you know, are, they're pretty taIl, you know, we, we can't get up there. But, but residential
vehicles we have an attendant now at the new facility that's actually on site whenever the landfill is
open. And they're, they're looking in the vehicles, they're watching what's thrown into the bins, and
any type of hazardous material we try to catch them before it gets thrown into the bins. Once it's in the
bins or once a commercial load drops it at our landfill, we are now responsible It becomes our
responsibility.
We're, we're talking about possibly putting in maybe a camera up high on the scale house to be able to
look into the bins when they go across the scale. There are facilities where there's a ramp where they
can walk up and do spot checks. But it's a matter of training our people to be on the lookout and to
observe what's not authorized in terms of hazardous materials that shouldn't be in the landfill and try to
prevent it from, you know, getting dropped off before it leaves the either commercial vehicle or the
residential loads.
So we're working on it. We're, we defmitely need some improvement in that area. As we get more
people, that's another key point, is that, you know, we need the staff to do inspections. And, and we're
required to do spot checks, you know, pull a vehicle off the side, have them take out everything in his
car before he dumps it, and do a spot inspection to ensure that, you know, he doesn't have any hazardous
materials.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do they ask people as they're coming through, do you have paint, do you
have oil, do you have? I mean you don't ask people, you just, I mean a lot of times people don't realize
that they have hazardous materials.
MR. TAKAMINE: Right. We, we do, we had, when we first opened the facility, we had an attendant actually
just inside the front gate, and he was stopping every load that's going in just to educate the individual
what to do at the new facility and also to ask him what he has. If he has recyclable materials we, we
pointed, pointed the direction where he had to go, because it's a different area of the landfiJl, cardboards,
plastics. If they had construction materials, if they had metals, we don't allow big metals.
So we had an individual there, but at this point in time, I don't think he's there now. I think a lot of the
people are used to the facility so now we only have an attendant at the drop off bins. And, at that point
he's just observing when they back in there what's in their vehicles and the trucks.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so do you, do you guys have any hazardous waste collection program
at all?
MR. TAKAMINE: We do motor used oil, we collect used oil, and on the outside landfills in Molokai, Lanai,
because they don't have access to commercial dealers, which take batteries and tires, we take the
batteries and tires at Molokai, Lanai, and Molokai and Hana. That's basically our, at this point in time,
our hazardous materials collection.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And that's the extent of it.
MR. TAKAMINE: We don't, wedon'tdo-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You don't do-MR. TAKAMINE: --paints, we don't do aerosol cans. We don't have the staff for that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you use pesticides Of anything like that?
MR. TAKAMINE: No. We don't do any of those.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. Members, questions before the Chair makes his
recommendation? Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yeah. Thanks, Chair. I yielded the floor to Member Anderson.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: And I also if there's any other Member who hasn't had a chance to ask questions I'll
yield the floor to them. I don't know if anybody else has questions prior to me having an opportunity.
CHAIR MOLINA: I see Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBERMATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman, and thank you, Mr. Kane. Question real
brief, Division Head, Chief. I guess because you've had to go on through the process, this has been a
really long and drawn out process in meeting the noncompliance issues.
The question would be, is the, the section now prepared or ready with some kind of our own internal
group of individuals that will monitor for violations, not ouly for the two landfills in question, the
Central and Lanai but we need to get clear with Molokai's violations as weJl, yeah? So is there an
internal investigative or monitoring team that will, in fact, take a look at the conditions of compliance on
all of the landfills?
MR. TAKAMINE: My, my intent is that it's my responsibility. So I need to get out there with my field
supervisor once a quarter, whatever that may be and we go through each facility with a checklist and
inspect it ourselves. I mean there is no...DOH doesn't come out on it. By the time they come out
we're already violating something. So, we just need to do a better job of managing our facilities.
So my intent, we, we're developing an inspection checklist and we're using what DOH looks for, you
know, and, and expanding on that. And we just need to get out there more often, so my intent is myself,
my supervisor, and possibly an engineer, which actually I don't have, I got two engineers right now. I
might be asking for another one next year. But we need someone to be a quality assure ... , actually
DOH requires this. They require me to have a quality assurance/quality control individual that is totally
responsible for regulations, inspecting the facilities, and, and making sure that we're in compliance. As,
as Mr. Miyamoto said, I'm using my engineer now as a dual-hatted individual although he's a project
engineer. I'm trying to .. .I've told DOH he's responsible. And when he puts his second hat on, he's
basically representing DOH and, and finding violations.
But that's basically the plan we're going to have is we need to get out there more often at each landfill,
even including the closed landfills, because closed landfills get forgotten about and, and those things
need maintenance. So our intent is to get out there more often and, and document these walk-throughs
and then follow through with corrective actions.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. No. That, that's good to hear though my ouly concern would be if the
Division Chief is going be the lead individual in doing this. I don't know when you might have the time
to because of the demand of solid waste itself. So, you know, quality assurance is really important, but
perhaps the recognition of an individual who will use that as a priority or a key responsibility versus,
say, the Division, like, like yourself who really will not have the kind of time. Yeah. Thank you.
Thank you, Chairman.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Mateo. Any other questions from the body before we
recognize Member Kane who has graciously yielded the floor? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. The integrated solid waste plan that we provided
monies for going into the '07 budget, this is for solid waste. The things that you talk about in regards to,
you know, providing more efficient with the operation, I'm sure that the integrated solid waste plan will
address that. Hopefully it, it provides the Department with a tool that we can use going forward.
Question that I have is on Lanai. Because we need to cover the landfill every day, and you mentioned
that, you know, equipment is down, have you considered approaching Lanai Land Company for some
assistance in providing heavy equipment so that you can cover your materials on a daily basis?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Actually previously, that was the plan before we started renting equipment that we had
asked, arranged with Lanai Company to be the backup, but you know, they too have their demands on
their equipment and often, you know, when we would request it, they couldn't provide it simply because
they have to take care of their facilities, also. So I think the plan that, that we're developing now where
that, you know, we don't put a strain on another business that we go ahead and, go ahead and rent
something for a backup is a better plan and a more consistent plan that we have control over rather than
hope and see if Lanai Company can provide us with the equipment.
COUNCILMEMBERPONTANILLA: So there is a vendor on the island then or other companies that can
provide that piece of equipment?
MR. T AKAMINE: I know, I know we got one. I can't tell you if it was on island, but we also have some
dozers, we sent a D5 dozer, I believe we sent that one to Lanai. We have one here so we, we're
covering the shortage. Actually that's what the, that's why DOH had us get the D7 as a backup, so that
we have the, the backup available, the equipment we needed. But, but at the current time, you know
we're, we're, we're, we're covering our assets, even if it's down, we have a plan to make sure that we
have equipment on site.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Prior to recogmzmg Member Kane, Chair
recognizes Member Johnson to our proceedings today, as well as Ms. Lovell from the Corporation
Counsel's office. Member Kane, you have the floor.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair. Procedurally, first to Corporation Counsel, unless I'm missing
something I note that there is no requirement as far as time for this agreement to be signed off on. In
other words, we're not pressed to have to sign it off by next week, next month, next year, et cetera. Is
that correct? There's no requirement in that area?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Right. The State has expressed that they would like it finalized as soon as
possible, but yeah, there is no hard and fast deadline.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay. And the reason I ask that is because procedurally, Mr. Chair, can we anticipate,
as Member Hokarna pointed out, that the request for expenditure come through and that once that
process is completed that's when you folks would consider signing off on this agreement, knowing that
you have the money in hand versus signing the agreement and then coming back and then asking us for
kind of an after-the-fact approval of monies that has already been signed off with an agreement? Can
you, can you help us understand what your intent is regarding the procedural approach to this matter?
MR. MIYAMOTO: When this settlement was worked on previously, we, we did make the budget request and
was approved the funds to, to settle this agreement.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yeah. But that's gone and we know that.
MR. MIYAMOTO: And then we know it's going to lapse and our intent is to, to come back and request the
additional, the re-appropriation of those lapsed funds for, to, to address the, the agreement.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So my question is, are you folks signing off before or after signing off on this document
before or after you folks come forward with the request for expenditure?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yeab. In, in anticipation that the funds will lapse we will have to get the budget, the
monies first from Council before we can go ahead and sign this agreement. But we can't encumber
those funds until the agreement is.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Are you folks pretty much prepared to forward that budgetary request to Council for
referral to the Committee? And I'm asking these questions, Mr. Chair, 'cause in light of the agreement
that's being requested and I understand that the State is pressing for it to get done as soon as possible, so
that we can start taking steps to get the compliance issues and the funds paid. There's obviously another
Committee that has to deal with the scheduling of these things, so I'm, we're trying to anticipate when
we can get this thing done as soon as possible in a normal process that we have.
CHAIR MOLINA: So noted. Mr. Director.
MR. MlYAMOTO: Yes. In checking with the Division Chief, he is prepared to submit that.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Kane. Committee, Committee Members any other questions
for the Department prior to the Chair making his recommendation? And for the record, Members, the
Committee did invite representatives from the Department of Health to join us at our meeting today;
however, they were pressed for time and were unable to be here. The Committee does welcome any
questions that you may have that you would like forwarded to the State.
I guess we, we forwarded a letter to Mr., Mr. Chang, the Chief of the Solid and Hazardous Waste
Branch of the Department of Health. So if you have any questions, the Committee is more than
welcome to forward your questions and to get a response from Mr. Chang if there's anything pressing
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that you need to know. So with that being said at this point, the Chair seeing no other questions will
entertain a motion to support the proposed resolution.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So moved.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Moved by Member Pontanilla. Is there a second?
VICE-CHAIR KANE: I'm, I'm sorry, Mr. Chair. Am I mis...misreading? We, do we have, I just have a copy
of the bill, I don't have the attached resolution. And I'll move, Mr. Chair, as your Vice-Chair, forgive
me, I was-CHAIR MOLINA: No-VICE-CHAIR KANE: --thinking-CHAIR MOLINA: --no problem.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --bill ordinance not, not resolution.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. I know it states-VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
CHAIR MOLINA: --it states bill and then there's a resolution, purpose of, purpose of the proposed resolution
but okay. For the record I believe Member Pontanilla made the motion, Member Kane, you'll do, we'll
recognize you as the seconder [sic] of the motion. Discussion? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I'll yield to the floor.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, any comments as it relates to the motion on the floor? Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: And again I apologize, Mr. Chair. I don't have a resolution in the binder. Am I. ..I'm
sorry, I must be missing it.
CHAIR MOLINA: Staff.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: That's an ordinance and that's why I'm asking, because the, the, it's entitled and what
we're receiving regarding the communication is the bill, but then it talks about a proposed resolution
being moved forward. And so I'm sorry ifI'm-MS. KAWASAKI: Yes-VICE-CHAIR KANE: --missing it.
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MS. KAWASAKI: --Mr. Chair. That's an error.. .(CHANGE TAPE) . ..It was originally submitted as a
resolution for a settlement, and then it was discovered or called to-VICE-CHAIR KANE: Is your microphone on?
MS. KAWASAKI: --called to their attention that it was actually needed to be a bill and so it is a bill. So
there's an error on the agenda.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So, Members, did you hear that? There, it is a wording error on the agenda, this is
supposed to be a resolution and not recognized or excuse me, am I correct in hearing that?
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Supposed to be a bill or a resolution?
MS. KAWASAKI: Bill.
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, it is a bill, excuse me. Okay. So it is a bill and so that, the word, the purpose is
supposed to be a proposed bill not resolution. Okay. So scratch that word out "resolution" on your
agenda for the record. Okay. So this is a bill that we're considering here today. The Chair would just
like to make just a few comments.
I think earlier we heard Member Anderson characterize this whole incident with regards to the violations
as a slap on the fanny, and I think it's a very accurate, I guess, statement. It's a very painful slap on the
fanny for the County of Maui. But I believe the Department and all of us have learned from, you know,
what can happen when we don't monitor something as serious as our landfills.
And, you know, if there's anything good that can come out of it, it's a good wakeup call for all of us to
be aware of any potential concerns that can happen when we don't monitor things and look at what
happened on Oahu with the Ala Wai disaster. Although it's a different type of waste it's nonetheless a
disaster that when not paid attention to from the start, when you don't make the improvements at the
beginning, this is what can happen from neglect. So anyway, I'd like to just thank the Department for
keeping a closer watch on our landfills, especially for Central Maui and Lanai. Seeing no other
comment the Chair will call for the vote.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So the correction is that the motion is to recognize that we're moving forward on a bill-CHAIR MOLINA: On a bill.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --not a resolution?
CHAIR MOLINA: That'scorrect. Yeah.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: So the motion is for a bill. Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I am in support of the motion on floor. I would just ask that you
consider in your Committee report that it takes note that a budgetary amendment to the Fiscal Year 2007
would be forthcoming and is part of this, I guess, proposed settlement. Because through that
amendment it will provide the funds to pay for this agreement. And as we heard from the Deputy
Director, they will not enter or execute the agreement until after their appropriation is, is fmally secured
through a approval of the Council.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: That will be noted in the Committee report.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Corporation Counsel.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Just a couple of things. I'd like to give the Department the opportunity to talk to
the Budget Director about the funding for this item. It may be possible that they can use the settlement,
claims and settlements fund. I'm not sure, but it may be a possibility.
I think in the prior budget it was in their operations funds, but I've asked them to speak with, with the
Budget Director about what would be the best way to go about funding this settlement. And the other
thing I wanted to mention was, I'd like to have the opportunity to just fine tune some of the language in
Section 2, basically to track the same language that's in the next feso that you're going to be looking at
for the next item. No, nothing that would change the substance, but just, just to track, so that the
language would be the same for both resos.
CHAIR MOLINA: Corporation Counsel, can, can you specify what the, what that language would read or give
us? Section 2, Members, of the bill.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Section 2 on Page 2-CHAIR MOLINA: Page 2.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: --of the, of the bill. There are...I'd like to replace some of the "shaHs" with
"mays", because if you look at the, the actual settlement agreement it is phrased in terms of "may", you
know, the County could theoretically pay the fine to the State, which we're not planning to do that.
We're planning to go ahead with the, the Supplemental Environmental Project. But just so that the
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language matches, and then there's also an additional sentence that talks about that fact that if the
County fails to complete the SEP project, then the County would have to pay the, the $100,000 to the
State. So just those two changes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Staff, do we need a formal floor amendment if we're considering these changes or we can,
ifthere's no objections from the body, we can permit the Department to go ahead and implement these
changes, nonsubstantive changes?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. I would, I would appreciate a formal amendment to the resolution,
because changing a word from "may" or from "shall" to "may" is a big change. I don't think that's
nonsubstantive.
CHAIR MOLINA: The floor is open.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could, could, Ms. Villarosa, could you repeat those two changes?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: The first change would be changing the word "shall" to "may", I think there is
two "shalls"-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could you identifY where you're reading? Page 2 of the, of the bill?
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Line 6.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Bill, Section 2,-CHAIR MOLINA: Page 2, Section 2.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: --authorization,-VICE-CHAIR KANE: Line 8.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: --Line 6, the end of Line 6, there's a "shall" there and eight, Line 8.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Hang on. Member Anderson has the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'll yield to Mr. Kane if he wants to make the amendment.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Kane.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Actually the question is that first "shall", seems like that's a requirement. We're
required to pay 100,000 and then the second 100,000 is where the "may" should be implemented. And
I'm just asking for clarification of that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So noted.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Again, I'm noting the agreement that, that first 100,000 is what we have to pay, and
then the second is the in lieu, and that's where we have our option to either pay the 100 or do the in lieu
work of where we have the choices-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --and if we fail, then we have to pay the penalties as stated in Paragraph 41.
CHAIR MOLINA: So substituting the word "may" gives us more options in essence-VICE-CHAIR KANE: On the second-CHAIR MOLINA: --for that second.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --"shall", that would be the one that seems to be the one that needs to be changed in
light of the discussion.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: Corporation Counsel.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Yeah. That's correct. It's, it's just the second "shall".
VICE-CHAIR KANE: And without objections, Mr. Chair, I'll make the motion to amend it in request of
Member Anderson to just change that second "shall" to "may", which is located on Line 8 in Section 2.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair recognizes the amendment made by Member Kane and
Member Anderson. Any discussion on the amendment?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, there was an additional sentence-- 24-
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: --too, that I needed to add in.
CHAIR MOLINA: Corporation Counsel.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: I, I can read that for you. It's-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, why don't we just take care of this one amendment and then-MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --we can do that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Alright. Any discussion on the initial amendment with regards to the language,
substituting the word "may" in place of the second "shall" that we have discussed? Seeing none. All
those in favor signifY by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed?
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo,
Pontanilla and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending APPROVAL of amendment.

CHAIR MOLINA: Chair will mark it unanimous. Okay. Corporation Counsel.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: And then this is the same Section 2, inserting a new sentence before the last
sentence of that section, and the sentence would read, "In the event that County fails to meet the
conditions and deadlines governing the Supplemental Environmental Project provided for in the
agreement the County must pay the full penalty 0[$100,000."
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Corporation Counsel, can I ask you to repeat that last sent ... , that sentence one more
time, a little bit slower just so the Committee Members fully digest the proposed, the proposal you have.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Okay. "In the event that County fails to meet the conditions and deadlines
governing the Supplemental Environmental Project provided for in the agreement the County must pay
the full penalty of'--oh I'm sorry, did I say that wrong?--"of$200,000."
CHAIR MOLINA:
Okay.
Member Johnson.

Members, you've heard the language from the Corporation Counsel.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's, is that correct? Because basically with the second "may" with that
change from "shall" to "may" it seems a little confusing. So shouldn't the wording be that if that is not
met? Because you're already paying the $100,000 no matter what. So shall pay the supplemental
amount of 100,000 and not the full 200,000, 'cause you'd be paying 300,000 then all total.
MS. FUJITA VlLLAROSA: Yeah, the full penalty amount is $200,000. Ifwe complete the SEP, then we will
only have to pay 100,000, so if, but if we don't complete the SEP, then we have to pay the full 200,000.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. But, I guess my question is that because you're already committing
to pay the $100,000 it's, I don't know, hjust seems very redundant or a little bit more convoluted doing
it the way you're suggesting. So my suggestion would be to pay the difference or to put wording in that
it stipulates that shall pay any unpaid difference, you know.
In, in other words you're, you're not going to pay $200,000 plus an additional 100,000. So, I, I don't
know, I mean I'm not the wordsmith. But I just think that there should be any unpaid balance or some
mention of that, you know, but no more than $200,000.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Right.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. Okay. Member Kane, followed by ...Member Johnson, are you, can I recognize
another Member?
COUNCILMEMBERJOHNSON: It, it's fme. But you know that's my problem with the way that it's being
suggested to be worded-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --'cause to me, it's not clear.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Member Kane followed by Member Anderson.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair. And sorry that we're belaboring this-CHAIR MOLINA: No. It's okay.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: --but I know we need to get-CHAIR MOLINA: That's the process.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --it done clean. So, it may take a little more time to get it done right the first time. I
would, I would agree with Corporation Counsel in the wording with, with no disrespect to the previous
speaker. And it's in light of trying to be consistent with the next item on the agenda, Item No. 52, which
has the actna! language just the dollar amounts are different because we're dealing with a different
situation dollar-wise.
But if you...on the next one that's where the language is, it actna!ly flows very smoothly It talks about
the full amount. It talks about the complete payment, part of it being paid in the, in this case the 100 and
in the event that we can't do the SEP that we are required to pay the full payment, which would be a
total of 200,000. So it actually flows nicely the way Ms. Fujita ViUarosa has stated as far as our
consideration for the amendment. So, I would be in support of that and I yield the floor, and at the
appropriate time, if you feel comfortable, Chair, I'll be more than happy to make the amendment to
move forward.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Thank you, Member Kane. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. I, you know, I guess Member Kane's recommendation is okay if
that's what the body wants to do, but we're basically authorizing the County to go into this agreement.
And the agreement sets out all the stipulations. And, and this bill says that the Department of Public
Works Environmental Management has reviewed the proposed settlement agreement and agrees with the
terms and conditions therein. You know, as set forth in the agreement it's stated in this bill over and
over again so I mean just let the agreement speak for itself. I don't think we need, we need to add any
more language, just keep it really clean, and that way any confusion that might arise is not dependent on
what it says, says in the ordinance but actually what it says in the agreement that we're signing.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So noted, Member Anderson. Committee Members, Member Hokama
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. Can you just tell me, as, as the Chair, what is before
the Committee? Do we have an amendment before the-CHAIR MOLINA: No. There's currently no amendment. The Corporation Counsel is making a
recommendation to add an additioual sentence under Section 2, prior to Section 3, is that correct? And
if! could ask Corporation Counsel to restate the sentence to you, Member Hokama. That's what we're
considering, there's no amendment, yet, as of yet.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Chairman,-CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --thank you for that clarification. You've been very gracious, Chairman,
this morning to allow the Department through its Division to explain about the Supplemental
Environmental Projects that they could do it to pay less than the full amount of the 200,000. And I
thought I heard the Chief very clearly state that he would prefer that we use our money to help improve
our facility instead of paying the State the money or do a project that doesn't help the facility and the
operation move forward and become a better and more compliant operation.
If that is the case, what are we dickering with this type oflanguage? I thought it's clear, we are deciding
that we're going to pay half and we're going to put the other haIf to improve our facility. What is we're
going to change our mind and then we're going to pay the full amount? What are we being asked for
then?
I thought it was very clear what we wanted, what the Department has requested and what I was ready to
support. And if that's not the case, then tell us straight now that, that is not what we're looking at
because we might not want to do a SEP, and we're going to ask to just pay the whole thing from claims
and settlements.
It's my point, Chairman, is if they need one SEP, they gotta come back to Committee, appropriately
Budget and Finance, for consideration of a potential CIP. Okay. So let's get it clear what is being asked
of us and what we're going to support because now ready to a vote they're asking for another option so
that we may not have to do a SEP. I'm not agreeing to that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Your point is well taken, Member Hokama. Corporation Counsel.
MS. FUTITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, the Department, I just wanted to be clear, the Department isn't
requesting this change. I, I wasn't aware that the language in the two resolutions were different. It was
pointed out to me by, by Council Services staff today. I drafted the reso--I'm sorry--the bill that's
before you today, and Jane Lovell drafted the bill for the next item on the agenda. And so a suggestion
was made to me that we just use the same language. And, so that's, it doesn't have to be done, it was
just a suggestion and I'm, I'm making the suggestion.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Point of clarification, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Let's be clear that the requirement is if it's going to be in kind support, it has to be
equivalent so it's not going to be that we pay less. Very clearly stated in Item No. 42, Paragraph 42,
donations of funding andlor in kind equivalent to $100,000. So by us having an option doesn't say that
we're going to be able to pay less. It's, we gotta pay 200,000 either in cash or it's gotta be in kind,
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I want to be clear that what we're looking at is, it's 200,000 no matter how you cut it-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --whether we pay it to the State or we pay something up to 100,000, or pay the 100,000
in the in-kind to get something done at our facility. And that's, I just wanted to be clear that it's an
equivalent, not something that we can get away with paying less.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Members, again the floor is open if any Member would like to
amend by adding the language as suggested by Corporation Counsel, or we can leave the bill as is as it
has already been amended. Any comments? Seeing no proposed amendment to incorporate the
additional language the Chair will then, if there are no objections, call for the vote on the bill as
amended. All those in favor signifY by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed?
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo,
Pontanilla and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending FIRST READING of bill, as amended.

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Chair will mark it unanimous. Members, we have another item related
to the Lanai Landfill. What is the pleasure of the body? Would you like to take your morning break
nOWOf--

COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Yes.
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CHAIR MOLINA: --deal with the Lanai Landfill and then I know item No. 14 will, I'm sure, will merit a lot of
discussion and executive session. Request for recess or would you like to continue with Item 52?
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Recess.
CHAIR MOLINA: Recess. Okay. Alright. The body has requested a recess. Chair will call for the morning
recess. We shall reconvene at 10:40.... (gave/) . ..

RECESS:

10:25 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:44 a.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) . .. The Committee of the Whole meeting for June 20, 2006 is now back in
session. Thank you very much for that break, Members, and before we proceed with Committee of the
Whole Item 52, the Chair has a housekeeping measure, which relates to Committee of the Whole
Item 48, which we just voted on prior to the break. The Chair wanted to include the filing of the
Communication in that motion. And the Chair will entertain a motion for that.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Moved by Member Kane, seconded by Member Pontanilla. Discussion on the filing
of the communication? Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed?

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Carroll.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending FILING of communication.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous.
COW-52

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF HAWAII FOR THE
SETTLEMENT OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF THE LANAI LANDFILL (C.c. NO.
06-149)

CHAIR MOLINA:
Members we are on Item 52.
The Committee is in receipt of County
Communication No. 06-149 from the Director of Public Works and Environmental Management
transmitting a proposed bill entitled, "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AUrnORIZING TIlE MAYOR
OF THE COUNTY OF MAUl TO ENTER INTO AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
WITH THE STATE OF HAWAII FOR THE SETTLEMENT OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS AT THE
LANAI LANDFILL."
The purpose of the proposed bill is to authorize an intergovernmental with the State of Hawaii in
settlement of via ... , alleged violations regarding the Lanai Landfill through the performance of
corrective actions and/or the payment of up to $81,625, which is a part of, which may be satisfied
through Supplemental Environmental Projects. So once again, from the Department, we have the
Deputy Director, Mr. Mike Miyamoto as well as the Solid Waste Division Chief, Mr. Tracy Takamine to
give cornment on this matter, and from the Corporation Counsel's office, we have Jane Lovell as well.
So we'll start first with Mr. Miyamoto.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. This is somewhat of a continuation of the previous violation to
some degree in that the, the Lanai Landfill has only one, had only one piece of equipment. The
equipment, the plan for backup was an agreement with Lanai Company to provide a dozer when the
County's machinery went down for maintenance. The County's equipment went down for maintenance,
Lanai Company delivered the dozer. Unfortunately, the next day they needed to utilize that same dozer
and removed it from the landfill.
And unfortunately, the timing of it was when DOH came around and discovered the landfill was not
being covered and thus the violation. And since theu, we've requested the additional dozer and we have
physically rented another dozer from Lanai Landfill, so that they cannot claim it as we're actually
renting the piece of equipment.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Director. Mr. Takamine, do you have additional comments to make
on the matter?
MR. TAKAMINE: None at this time.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Chair will first recognize Member Hokama as the representative of
Lanai if you have any questions on this matter.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you very much. I would just say for the record, Chairman,
that I believe the Department as well as the Division has shown to me, especially through
Mr. Takamine's leadership now under, as Division Chief, to take the responsibility and move the
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program forward so that we can have a fully complied and efficient landfill operation on Lanai. I think
we've had earlier comments on the previous item, Mr. Chairman, and I am, would be happy to support a
consideration to approve the agreement. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Hokama. Committee Members, any questions on the matter
before us here with regards to the Lanai Landfill? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. I see that they're ask..., the settlement is for $81,000, 46,000 of
which or 40,000 of which shall be paid to the State by the County, and then 41,000 may be used for
another Supplemental Environmental Project. What would the actual penalty be if there was no
settlement, if, if the alleged violation had gone forward? I mean, basically, we were just told by our
Director that, that it wasn't there, so there's a violation that the backhoe or whatever wasn't there.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Anderson, I'll refer your question to the Corporation Counsel's office.
Ms. Lovell.
MS. LOVELL: Thank you, Chair Molina. Good morning, Council Members. The full penalty amount that
was demanded by the Department of Health was $81,625. That was for a number of violations
including the lack of daily cover. The 41,000, as a result of our negotiations, can be used for a
Supplemental Environmental Project, so that money will be used to improve the landfill operations and
for the benefit of the people of Lanai.
Actually, the remaining 40 thousand and some odd dollars, $40,625 is the remaining part and even that
amount will be waived. We will not have to write a check to the State for that amount assuming two
things: one is that the bulldozer is, the additional dozer is included in the budget, which it already has
been and that it's delivered on time; and that no further violations as listed in Paragraph 19 are, are, are
found within a specified time period. So basically, rather than paying the 81 thousand and some odd
dollars, we are going to be able to use that, that sum to improve the landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That-MS. LOVELL: However, however if for any reason the dozer isn't delivered on time, if there should be further
violations and so forth, then that "X" so forth or for some reason the SEP doesn't get through in time,
we could still be hit for either the full amount of $81,625 or depending on which portion would be at
issue, either the 41,000 or the 40,000.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you very much, Ms. Lovell. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Committee Members, any other questions as it relates to
the Lanai Landfill for Item 52 prior to--okay. Seeing no other questions, the Chair will make the
recommendation to support the proposed bill.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Its been moved by Member Kane, seconded by Member Pontanilla. Member Kane, as the
maker of the motion you have the floor.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair. I'll be as brief as possible. I ask the Members to have, have an
awareness of this being an example that we must always protect the public's interest when it comes to
examples of partnerships and agreements. In this case, the private sector has their obligation to
themselves, thus in this case the machinery was pulled, which left us in a problem and subsequent the
issues that we face.
So as we look forward to other components of County government we must always be aware that
whenever we put ourselves into a partnership situation that we must always protect the public's interest
by making sure that if we're going to have partnerships we do it with agreements that protect the
public's interests and not have the public interest compromised by the partner's personal interest being
served first and foremost. And I think this is one of, one example that is a potentially $81,000 lesson.
With that, Mr. Chair, I know you did not incorporate into your recommendation what we had in the last
discussion regarding the consistency of the agreements. So I will just keep it the way it is unless any
other Member has a need to want to make any amendments to remove the sentence that we were
considering placing into the other one. I'm fme with the way it is and move forward. Thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Committee Members, the floor is open to any proposed
amendment and deletions or insertions. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Did you include in your motion the filing?
CHAIR MOLINA: No. You read my mind, Member Johnson, I was about to do that. But, yes, the motion will
include the filing. Thank you for bringing that to the-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: --Chair's attention as well. Any other comments as it relates to the motion before the Chair
calls for the vote? Seeing--Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I just want to commend the Department in regards to not only this
particular agenda item but the, the one previously. I think, you know, for the short period of time that
Mr. Takamine has been the Division Head for Solid Waste, you know, we've showed a lot of
improvements, not only in trying to comply with the Department of Health but also the operation at
both, in fuct all four landfills that he is responsible for. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Any other comments or questions related to the motion on the
floor? Seeing none. AIl those in favor signifY by saying aye.

- 33-

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council o!tbe County of Maoi

June 20, 2006

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed?

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo,
Pontanilla and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending FIRST READING of bill and FILING of
communication.

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous. Thank you, Department, appreciate your
work on this matter.

COW-14

MONTANA BEACH CONDOMINIUM PROJECT (PAIA) (C.c. NO. 01-193)

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we're now on Item No. 14, the Montana Beach Condominium Project. The
Committee is in receipt of the following County Communication No.01-193 from former
Councilmember Alan Arakawa relating to the matter of the development of single family homes near
Baldwin Beach; and two, a correspondence dated May 9, 2006, from the Corporation Counsel's office
requesting the opportunity to discuss the settlement negotiations in executive session.
So at this point, we have from the Corporation Counsel's office, we have Ms. Madelyn D'Enbeau to
give the Committee a brief overview, and while Ms. D'Enbeau is getting settled, just for the record,
public testimony on all agenda items today is closed, for the record. Thank you.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Good moming, Mr. Chair and Members of the Council. I had requested an executive session
today because I wanted to bring to the Council's attention the progress that's being made in the
negotiations in the remaining portion of the Montana Beach settlement. I know we've talked about it
before but this is regarding the, what we call Unit 2, the middle lot, and so we have not yet concluded
the settlement negotiations, but I wanted the Council to be a part of the direction that those negotiations
are taking rather than bringing it to you, as we customarily do, when it's completed. So, if that's
agreeable to the, to the Members of the Council and the Chair I'd like to request an executive session.
- 34-

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council oftbe County of Maui

June 20, 2006

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Ms. D'Enbeau. Committee Members, any questions in open
session? We'll start with Mr. Carroll, followed by Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Since we do have on the agenda that this item is up for
discussion I would like to bring up a few things, and I have a question for Corporation Counsel. In our
binders, The Maui News, Wednesday, May 9, 2001, Rob Parsons testifying on behalf of Sierra Club,
said, " ... (inaudible) . .. the cavalier disrespect for the laws and the greater good of the public in issuing
the after-the-fact exemption." Parsons and others noted that the Paia-Haiku Commuuity Plan designated
area along the beach as open space and park. Mr. Minatoya in the same article said, "should it be
illegal" ... (CHANGE TAPE) . ..Minatoya said, "the development would be required to remove all
improvements. If that means tearing what's there down, we have no qualms with that."
In the same, in our binder also the Haleakala Times, then Chair of the Land Use Committee,
Mr. Arakawa, "The buyer knew full well it was designated open space", says Arakawa, "by building
condominium project there landowners have shown a complete intentional disregard for the commuuity
desires." He says, "They should be required to remove the houses that have been constructed. I would
love to see them tear down the buildings", said Arakawa. He said that "The risk the landowners took
when they built before they had the permits, when someone tries to manipulate the system, they create
their own problems. If they have to remove the homes so be it."

And the last one we have is from the Maui Free Press, and this over here is from Arakawa again, "We
shouldn't be settling this anywhere short of getting the buildings removed", said Arakawa. "I have no
pity for the landowner", said Arakawa, "if it was a residential, it would be different, but this is not
residential. "
To Corporation Counsel in open session, I would ask, it was always the intent from the beginuing to
have these buildings removed. Now there is discussion of other uses. The money that has been spent to
purchase the land and these buildings again was the intent to have park and open space. Is it legal or
appropriate to now change and say that now that we own it all of this doesn't mean anything and that we
can use it for other uses?
CHAIR MOLINA: Corporation Counsel.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Or can this be, if this needs to be answered in executive session I would
wait till then.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Let me just if! could break the question into a couple of parts. As far as the policy of what
should be done with the, the house existing on the property the County now owns, that, that obviously
isn't a question for, for, for me to answer. That's a question for the, for the Administration and the
Council.
As far as legality goes, the use of the, of the, of the property in terms of what's permitted in the district
that, that it exists in, that again would be, in my view in any case, the Council has, presently, has certain
ordinances regarding park space and what can be used in park designated spaces. None of those
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ordinances exactly fit the size of the Montana Beach properties that was acquired, and that again might,
might require a, or could require, could be solved by the Council looking at treating the Montana Beach
area to its own ordinance as was done with the Central Maui Park.
So in terms of the legalities, when you're asking what's a legal use in a park designated area or an open
space designated area in Maui County, you know, there are the existing ordinances, and then there is the
potential for whatever the policy is that the Council wishes to adopt to create new ordinances. At, at this
time, the park ordinances, the sizes that are talked about, the land sizes and so forth I don't believe, in
looking at them, that any of them exactly fit this situation. So I don't know if that's answering your
question or not, but I think the policy issues are, are squarely before our policymakers to, to determine.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. D'Enbeau. Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I'll wait until after executive session for any more
questions in open session.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Carroll. Chair recognizes Member Anderson for questions in open session
on Committee of the Whole Item 14.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I appreciate your allowing this, because I think it's
important for the public to get some sense of what we're about to be discussing in executive session.
And I understand this is for the one parcel or portion of the condominium regime that is in between the
two portions that the County currently owns, and it's known as Apartment B, is that correct?
MS. D'ENBEAU: That is correct, sometimes called Unit 2, but yes, either Apartment B, or Unit 2-·
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MS. D'ENBEAU: -·and you've described it correctly.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Neither of which really is an accurate description. It's not an apartment,
it's not a unit, it's a parcel of land that's part of a condominium regime that we're now in partnership
with this current owner. So could you tell me, first of all, who is the actual deeded owner to this
property right now?
MS. D'ENBEAU: The, the owner of Apartment B or Unit 2 is...the owner on the deed right now is, is
Montana Beach, LLC, if I recall correctly. Montana Beach, LLC is, is an LLC, I believe, completely
owned by Kurt Ulmer, but there may be other ownership interests. I don't quite recall. But essentially
for shorthand purposes for, for what you're familiar with we'd be talking about Kurt Ulmer andlor one
of his, his entities owns the property.
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However, there was a agreement entered into by Mr. Ulmer with Mr. Ashgar Sadri, a Deposit Receipt
Offer and Acceptance, what we usually call a DROA. That matter went to a mandatory arbitration, and
the arbitrator determined, as I understand, that the County wasn't a party to this. But the arbitrator
determined that Mr. Sadri was in fact the owner, would be in fact entitled to purchase the property. He
hasn't paid any money yet but that, that DROA couId be enforced, in other words, provided that
Mr. Ulmer or Montana Beach, LLC couId provide a building permit to Mr. Sadri. That's my
understanding of having read the arbitration decision.
So just to reiterate what happened was you had Mr. Sadri agreeing to purchase this unit; then you had a
dispute that arose between them; a lawsuit was filed; and in the purchase agreement there was a
provision for what we call mandatory arbitration, which means you can't go to court, you have to get an
arbitrator. An arbitrator. .. they had like a trial in front of the arbitrator, evidentiary hearings, and the
arbitrator determined that Mr. Sadri was entitled to purchase the property provided that Mr. Ulmer couId
provide him with the building permit that had been discussed in the, in the original purchase documents.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So Mr. Sadri has only put a down payment of a limited amount of money
towards the purchase of this unit based on the good faith agreement that Ulmer couId provide him with
the building permit for the property?
MS. D'ENBEAU: I can't, I don't know that, that's completely accurate, but that's essentially my
understanding. I don't know how much money he put down OfCOUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But he hasn't, he hasn't consummated the purchase of the property?
MS. D'ENBEAU: As far as I know. I mean it could have happened and I wouIdn't, I'm not, the County is not a
party to that. So I wouIdn't be aware, but I believe that, that's correct. I don't think he's yet finished the
purchase.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. So what current legal entitlements does this property now have?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Unit 2?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... (inaudible) . .. Yes. What, what legal entitlements does the property
hold?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Right now, the situation is that there, there was, many years ago, an exemption, as you
know, an SMA exemption determination issued which was rescinded. So now the property has...and
building permits were, were issued before this rescission, so the property-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And they were, and they were issued based on a plan review waiver?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes. There's a plan review waiver building permit in place for that property; however, when
I say, in place, it exists, but then the dispute is over the issue involving the rescission of the SMA
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exemption detennination. That, as you may recall, went through the Planning Commission, which
upheld the rescission and then the owners, all three of them at that time, appealed the decision of the
Planning Commission to the Second Circuit Court. And it's been settled with respect to two of the
owners but for that middle parcel Unit 2, Apartment B that lawsuit is still, or that appeal is still pending.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And is that an appeal by Mr. Ulmer?
MS. D'ENBEAU: By, by both Mr. Sadri and Montana Beach, LLC, essentially Mr. Ulmer, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So that, they are, currently it's pending an appeal to the Circuit Court of
the Planning Commission's approval or decision to uphold the SMA exemption rescission?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Detennination rescission, yes. That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So there are currently no legal entitlements on this property to build?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Well, that's of course the dispute that's before the court. Right. I mean, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Ms. D'Enbeau, if Mr. Ulmer or Mr. Sadri wanted to build something on
that parcel right now, would they have the legal right to do that without going to court or anything else?
MS. D'ENBEAU: They currently do not have a building pennit that they can use, and that's what the court
dispute is about. So it's up to the court, eventually, to detennine whether that building permit should be
in effect or not. But right at this moment, no, they wouldn't be able to build anything.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And because there's already been a house built, the Holland house,
how...there's no wayan SMA exemption could be issued., because an SMA exemption is only good for
one house. Otherwise if you build two houses, then you're, you miss your, you're outside the definition
of what, what is allowed under an SMA exemption under HRS 205.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Well, since these are issues that are contested in the court I think we should discuss this in
executive session. There's, there's a dispute about the fact situation that you've laid out, so I'd rather
discuss that in executive session since the court case is still pending.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: What exactly is it that you, that you, that I asked that you don't want to
answer right now-MS. D'ENBEAU: What would have-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --about the exemption?
MS. D'ENBEAU: --been pennitted at the time that these building permits were issued with respect to an SMA
exemption. 'Cause the State Law has changed in the interim, and so those are sort of legal issues that
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we, you know, we have still ongoing in court, so I'd rather not discuss them in open session since we
have opponents-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And this has to do with-MS. D'ENBEAU: --in that case.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --the appeal of the Planning Commission's SMA exemption, upholding
the SMA exemption rescission?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes. That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But State Law does say that only one house is permitted under the
exemption clause. Is that correct?
MS. D'ENBEAU: At this time, the State Law reflects an exemption for a single family residence not part of a
larger development, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And if there were two houses built, that would, that would make it part of
a larger development?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Well like I said, that's the kind of thing I think we need to discuss in executive session. I'm
happy to discuss it with you, just not in open session.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well I mean, I don't think that there's anything, I'm not asking you for
your position, I'm asking you for what the law reads. And I don't know why we can't quote the law. I
mean it's public record.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Well, that's true the law, but the law has changed in the interim while all this was going on.
So we're describing what the law says now, but it said something different at the time these permits
were issued.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. So, are there any other and, and, and the, the case of Ulmer and
Sadri and Circuit Court that is against the County?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Well yes, it's an appeal, it's an appeal of the decision of the Planning Commission. So in
other words, the Planning Commission made its decision and as you know under State Law whoever is
aggrieved by that decision can make an appeal to the Circuit Court.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So they're just appealing the decision, it's not necessarily a lawsuit
agaiust the County, per se? It's an appeal of a Planning Commission decision?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And are there any other outstanding legal issues on this parcel-MS. D'ENBEAU: Urn.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --that involves the County or any of the other parties aside from Sadri
and, and Ulmer's DROA issue?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Possibly, and again I'd rather discuss that in-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: There are possibly-MS. D'ENBEAU: --executive session.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --other legal issues-MS. D'ENBEAU: I'd rather discuss that in-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --... (inaudible) . ..
MS. D'ENBEAU: --executive session as well.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. And then it's my understanding that Mr. Ulmer received a
building permit for Unit 2 using the plan review waiver process, which means he signed off on the
agreement to be the ownerlbuilder of the property of the, of the building permit, waived the right to have
the County review his plans, which would then allow...signed a Hold Harmless Agreement against the
County, stating that he would not hold the County liable for any errors of omission that he my make in
proceeding without the normal plan review that takes place; and that at the end of the building
construction he would, he would receive, request a Certificate of Occupancy; and in order to get the
certificate, before occupying the building, in order to get the Certificate of Occupancy, the County
would then review all the State and County regulations that should have been met in the building of the
house; and if they find that all of those regulations were met, he would get his CO. Is that basicaIly
correct in the plan review waiver process?
MS. D'ENBEAU: That's a lot of parts, but I can just tell you there isn't, there isn't a Certificate of Occupancy.
That's perhaps a technical detail, but in residential there's... and I know it's referred to in some of the
documents' cause people think of it I guess and the departments have talked about it. But actually what
happens with if it's a residence you don't get a Certificate of Occupancy, you get a release from the
non-occupancy agreement.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, it's the same thing-MS. D'ENBEAU: I understand.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --and I don't want to get caught down-- 40-
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MS. D'ENBEAU: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --caught up in, you know, in, in the terminology, but the, basically, the
process that I just stated, is that the correct process that a person signs on to when they sign a plan
review waiver?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Let me just, rather than pretend like I remember every single part of your question, let me
just state what the process is as I understand it, or what it was at the time and then if something doesn't
match you, you could tell me if that, if that's acceptable. In other words, since we're in open session I
don't want to bind the County to a position when I can't quite remember all the details.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No. Go ahead, you can reiterate the process.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Thank you. Yes. The plan review, it was a plan review waiver building permit under that
process that existed at the time. It no longer is permissible for beach front properties, but in any case at
that time it was. Whether it was an ownerlbuilder, which I think was another thing you stated, I, I'm
sorry, I, I think so but I don't quite remember. But in any case it was definitely a plan review waiver
permit. And the way the plan review waiver permit ordinance read, the person applying for it was
required to sign an agreement that they would not occupy the property until all State, County, and
Federal requirements were met.
The ownerlbuilder part of it, if that's in fact it was an ownerlbuilder, is kind of a separate issue, it's not
part..•you can have an ownerlbuilder permit that's not a plan review waiver and you can also have a
plan review waiver that's not ownerlbuilder. So it's kind of a separate, a separate issue. So that would
be the, the way that the ordinance read to the best of my recollection at the time that this was issued,
which I believe was in 2000, maybe 1999.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. I'm looking at the plan review waiver right now. It was issued
May of 2000. And he did claim an exemption, certifYing an exemption under-it's a building
exemption--certifying that, that he's going to be the ownerlbuilder. Okay. I just wanted to get that on
the record before we go into any settlement agreement that as the property is currently configured it has
no valid building permit and it has no valid Special Management Area approvals.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Well again, the term valid is, you know, something that the court has to determine. But it's
the County's position that we have rescinded the SMA exemption determination and that we have
suspended the building permit, so that, you know, that, that's up to the court to decide if that was a
correct decision or not. But that's where it stands right now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA:
Okay.
Member Kane.

Thank you, Member Anderson.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chair, just to be clear and, and maybe it wasn't intended, but we're not here to
discuss an agreement. We're here to discuss the status of the negotiations, and so this body is not going
to be talking about some agreement, settlement agreement in executive session. We're just doing a
status at this time as, as what's posted on the agenda. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Any other questions in open session? Seeing none. The Chair
will entertain a motion to convene an executive session meeting for Committee of the Whole Item 14
pursuant to HRS 92-5(a)(4) to consult with legal counsel on questions and issues pertaining to the
powers, duties, privileges, inununities, and liabilities of the County, the Council, and the Committee.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Kane, seconded by Member Pontanilla. Any discussion? Seeing none.
All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE. (Excused:

GRH)

CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed?

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Johnson, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous. Members, we're going to take a short
break, and when the Committee of the Whole reconvenes it will do so in executive session.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chair, before you recess, may I, may I ask a question, please?
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Just again, procedurally so I can understand what your, your intent as our Chair is. I
know there's one final item regarding the special counsel authorization. Your intent is to also take that
up as well today or is that going to be a deferral consideration?
CHAIR MOLINA: It, it is basically a call of the Chair looking at our time constraints. If necessary, we will
consider deferring if there's no time sensitivity attached to the matter. I'll confer with the Corporation
Counsel, see what kind of time sensitive issues we have which relates to Committee of the Whole
Item 5(11).
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair. And the reason I ask is because I know that in the past what you've
allowed us to do is to, to vote on the items that we normally place at the end of the agenda, the executive
session items and that we can go through in an open session one time, vote for authorization of those
executive sessions and then convene those separate meetings so we don't have to go back and forth.
CHAIR MOLINA: I see.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So I don't know if that's something that you were considering and again before you-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --you recess I wanted to [md out ifthere's an intent on your part to, to look at it in that,
in that way.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. The Chair will leave it open to the body. If the body has no objections we could get
a brief overview on Committee of the Whole Item 5(11) and then we could do, I guess, with one blanket
motion to consider executive session for both items. Any comments from the body to proceeding that
way?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (Excused: ORR)
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. At this point, Members, right now we will get an-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: --overview. Questions, Members? Yeah. What we're considering right now is we're
going to get a brief overview on Committee of the Whole Item 5(11), which is the special counsel
authorization. And then if it is necessary to go into executive session for that one, we'll include that in
one blanket motion for Committee of the Whole Item 14 and 5(11).
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson, followed by Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Is there a time element for this special counsel?
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CHAIR MOLINA: That's, that's what I was going to convene with Corporation Counsel on. I don't know if
Corporation Counsel can-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because if there, if there's not a time element it's my understanding and
Ms. D'Enbeau, you can state otherwise if this isn't true, but it's my understanding that there is a
settlement agreement appointment today. That's what I've heard from the group grapevine.
CHAIR MOLINA: You're speaking of Committee of the Whole Item 5(1\)?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: On the Montana Beach issue.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. That's 14.
MS. D'ENBEAU: There's a mediation tomorrow.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: A meditation tomorrow. So to me this is the most important issue and
with the limited time we have I would hope that we would make this the priority unless there is a time
sensitivity to the special counsel issue.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's what we're trying to figure out.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know I would appreciate us devoting the time, the limited time we
have, 'cause I don't know about the other Members but I have lots of questions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, any other comments? Chair will leave it to the body if you'd like to
proceed in the fashion of addressing Committee of the Whole Item 5(11), incorporate that in one
executive session motion. Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yeah. And forgive me, Mr. Chairman. We've already voted for the executive session
for Item 14. So any vote at this point would only deal with the final item that you have on our agenda,
that Item No. 5(11). So again, I just and I would ask that because of time limitations and the special
counsel request if we can, you know, with you and your staff confer with Corporation Counsel to see if
that is indeed a time sensitive issue, because I think a lot of us want to get into some pretty detailed
discussion on that special counsel authorization, 'cause it's $100,000, talking about something that I
think we all have an interest in, so.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: If there is a possibility to defer that item-CHAIR MOLINA: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --to like the next available meeting that you have-- 44-
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CHAIR MOLINA: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --1 think it would help a lot of us be focused in on the discussions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: One other option the Chair could consider is a recess or for the body's consideration if they
would prefer a continuation of today's ...for Item 5(11) to continue today or another day for recess. So
that's an option that's also available for consideration. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBERJOHNSON: No. Your staff.
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, okay, I'm sorry. Staff.
MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair, Ms. Lovell, I just spoke to her on the phone, she's on her way down, but she's
indicating that it is a time sensitive matter and she'll be down shortly to explain that.

cow·SUl) SPECIAL COUNSEL AUTHORIZATION (COMBINED CONTESTED CASE HEARING
CONCERNING WATER USE PERMlT APPLICATIONS FOR MAUl DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY,
HAWAIIAN COMMERCIAL AND SUGAR. AND WAILUKU WATER COMPANY, LLC, IAO GROUND WATER
MANAGEMENT AREA. MAUl AND PETITIONS TO AMEND mE INTERIM INSIREAM FLOW STANDARDS
FOR lAO, WAIEHU, WAIHEE. & WAIKAPU STREAMS (DOCKET NO, CCH-MA-06-0n AND IN CONTESTED
CASE HEARING CONCERNING COMPLAINT C-04-31 FROM EARmJUSTICE (EJ), ON BEHALF OF HU1 0
NA WAf EHA AND MAUl TOMORROW FOUNDATION, INC. REGARDING WASTE OF SURFACE WATER
FROM DITCHES OF WAILUKU WATER COMPANY, LLC. WAILUKU. MAUl (DOCKET NO. CCH.MA-06-02»
(CC No. 05-25)

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much. So Staff has indicated that Committee of the Whole
Item 5(11), the special counsel authorization is a time sensitive matter. So, so with that being said,
Members, why don't we go ahead and proceed and have Ms. Lovell give us a brief overview on
Committee of the Whole Item 5(11).
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: And then we'll consider an executive session on that matter. And thank you for being here
so quickly, Ms. Lovell. We appreciate your responsiveness.
MS. LOVELL: Good morning, again, Chair, and Members of the Committee. This item requests authorization
to engage special counsel to assist the County and our Department and I guess most particularly me with
some of the matters that relate to the designation of the lao Aquifer as a groundwater management area.
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We've been in litigation or, or at least contested case hearings, administrative proceedings over the lao
now for some time. And I have handled all of those matters with, with mixed success, mostly successful
to date. However, we have two very major matters that are coming up that are about to begin, and
therefore, a request at this time for the assistance of someone of Professor VanDyke's stature to help us
with the very complex legal questions that will arise.
We have coming up a combined contested case in which there will be both consideration of the various
parties including the County's water use permit applications for the high level, dike impounded water
sources in the lao that is combined, that will be combined with a petition brought by Earth Justice,
OHA, and others to amend the interim instream flow standards for the various streams that make up the
Na Wai Eha. This is going to be a very complex scientific and legal case. It's going to be very, I, I
imagine, expert intensive and so forth.
The other legal proceeding that is coming up is a citizen's complaint for waste in which Earth Justice, on
behalf of Hui 0 Na Wai Eha and Maui Tomorrow, has requested that the State Water Commission look
into whether Wailuku Water Company, formerly Wailuku Agribusiness is wasting water. Under the
State Water Code you're only allowed to use water for reasonable and beneficial purposes. You're not
allowed to take water out of streams if you're going to waste it.
So this allegation has pending, been pending now for, I would say, nearly two years. The County has
not really participated to date, but it's now going to go to hearing. Again, there will be experts, there
will be testimony and yesterday we had a standing hearing at which the County was granted standing to
participate in that proceeding. Again, that's going to be a very interesting and complex set of hearings
and proceedings in which experts will be called, all sorts of witnesses will be called and it may be quite
prolonged.
There will be issues of Constitutional Law, Water Law, Native Hawaiian rights, and so forth. And
because of the paramount importance of the lao Aquifer and of the streams in this area to not only the
economic health of the County but also the, the scenic beauty of the County, the whole environment, the
traditional and customary uses to which those waters may be put and so forth, it seemed appropriate at
this time to ask for outside assistance.
I believe that you know Professor Van Dyke. He is a recognized authority on Constitutional Law, he is
a Professor of Constitutional Law at the University of Hawaii. He is also very well versed in Water Law
having assisted the Legislature in drafting the State Water Code.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Alright. Thank you, Ms. Lovell. Prior to recognizing the questions in open session
from the Committee, I would like to just read into the record what we are considering today in terms of
specifics for the resolution so just for the public to know. Committee is considering authorizing the
employment of special counsel Jon M. Van Dyke, Attorney at Law to represent the Department of Water
Supply before the Commission on Water Resource Management in combined contested case hearing
concerning water use permit applications for Maui Department of Water Supply, Hawaiian Commercial
and Sugar, and Wailuku Water Company, LLC, lao Ground Water Management Area of Maui and
petitions to amend the interim instream flow standards for lao, Waiehu, Waihee, and Waikapu Streams
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and in contested case hearing concerning Complaint C-04-31 from Earth Justice on behalf of Hui 0 Na
Wai Eha and Maui Tomorrow Foundation, Inc. regarding waste of surface water from ditches of
Wailuku Water Company, LLC, Wailuku, Maui. And the intent of the proposed resolution is to
authorize employment again of special counsel Mr. Van Dyke, Attorney at Law, in the referenced
proceedings with an hourly rate not to exceed $300 and total compensation not to exceed $100,000.
Questions in open session for Corporation Counsel? The Chair recognizes Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair. I'll be brief... (CHANGE TAPE). ..at your discretion. I will state at
this point that I for one don't have a need to go into executive session. I trunk the scope of tills agenda
item is very clear that it's simply to rure Dr. VanDyke for rus professional services. And as stated by
Ms. Lovell, Dr. Van Dyke for a lot of us we're very familiar with rum and rus, and rus work and his
ethlcs of work. And I'm satisfied that he will be a definite benefit to the County as a whole in the
public's interest in this area. So I would be, at the appropriate time, supportive of the resolution to have
Mr. VanDyke hired as special counsel to assist in the bulk of the legal services in tills matter and
provide Ms. Lovell with the assistance that she'll need to, to move forward in the County's best interest.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Questions in open session as it relates to Committee of the
Whole Item 5(11). Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Ms. Lovell, is there information you trunk we need to
have that you can't give us in open session?
MS. LOVELL: Not that immediately comes to mind unless if you wanted a discussion about tactics or how I
felt about the outcomes or anythlng like that. That would, I thlnk, be better in executive session, but at
thls point I'm able to answer questions about the status of the proceedings, the schedule.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you don't feel there's any need for executive session that you...for
your purposes.
MS. LOVELL: Not, not, not unless your question triggers, triggers one, Council Member.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, any other questions in open session? Any request for executive session?
Seeing none. Then the Chair will make a recommendation to support the proposed resolution.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you. I move, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Kane.
Discussion?

Seconded, moved by Member Kane, seconded by Member Pontanilla.

- 47-

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council ofthe County of Maui

June 20, 2006

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I believe we have a motion on the floor to go into executive session.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Would it be-CHAIR MOLINA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: We don't?
CHAIR MOLINA: No one from the body, at least for this particular item, made a motion-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: --to go into executive session. Any other questions before the Chair caIls for the vote on
Committee of the Whole Item 5(11)? Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE. (Excused: GRH)
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed?

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Johnson, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution.

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous with one excusal , Member Hokama.
MS. LOVELL: Thank you.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we are now back to Committee of the Whole Item 14 and when we last left off
we were going to go into executive session. So we'll make the necessary preparations for the Chambers,
and when we do reconvene it will be in executive session for Committee of the Whole Item 14. Meeting
in recess. . .. (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

11:30 a.m.

(THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT
11:35 A.M. AND ENDED AT 12:18 P.M.)
RECONVENE:

12:21 p.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) . .. The Committee of the Whole meeting for June 20, 2006 is now convened in
open session.
COW-14

MONTANA BEACH CONDOMINIUM PROJECT (rAlA) (CC. NO. 01-193)

CHAIR MOLINA: We are on Committee of the Whole Item 14, the Montana Beach Condominium project.
Before the Chair offers his recommendations, any final questions for the Corporation Counsel as it
relates to this matter? Okay.
Members, the Chair had considered, well, is considering to offering you an option of coming back this
afternoon if this is the pleasure of the majority of the body to further discuss this matter whether it be in
open or executive session. Can I get comment on that? Otherwise, the Chair's recommendation is a
deferral, because the negotiations are ongoing, and I guess one can foresee that negotiations will be
going on for some time. Any comments or concerns with regards to the Chair's recommendation?
Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. Mr. Chair, may I ask Ms. D'Enbeau if she kind of gets a feeling for
how this body is leaning as far as the various options?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Ms. D'Enbeau.
MS. D'ENBEAU: I'd have to say with respect to a couple of individual Members, yes, but the body as a whole,
not, not really.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: As a body as a whole. Okay. And your meeting is tomorrow?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Unfortunately. Well, I don't know how long Mr. Hokama's meeting is
going to take this afternoon is the problem, because that is the Charter Amendment for the, yeah, for the
real property tax one, isn't it?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's not listed.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh. Who's one is that?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Kane's.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Mr. Kane's.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. Budget and Finance.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, it's Mr. Kane, COW. No. Budget.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah and it's the proposed Charter Amendment for tax reform-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --so that's not going to be a fast meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No way.
MS. D'ENBEAU: But, you know-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: We'll have all of COMET here, I'm sure.
MS. D'ENBEAU: The, the meeting tomorrow isn't, isn't the by all and end all, so if it, if it needs to be
rescheduled for a different time that's fine, too.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Well, at least you know about the mix of opportunities-MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --or, Of-MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --options, I guess. And you know maybe those of us who haven't said
anything can say something to you privately or not, but you know being that time was short I didn't
want to elongate it out. But-MS. D'ENBEAU: Okay. Thank you.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. And as a point of information, I do know of three Members who are not, who would
not be available to attend a recessed meeting later this afternoon, so just as information. So if not, with
that being said, any objections to a deferral on the matter?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (Excused: GRH and DPK)
ACTION:

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.

CHAlR MOLINA: Okay. So noted. As ordered by the Committee, Committee of the Whole Item 14 is
deferred. Any announcements, Members? We do have a 1:30 Budget and Finance meeting under the
direction of Mr. Kane, so I would ask the Members please be all accounted and present for that. So with
that being said, the Chair thanks you all for your professionalism and dedication as it relates to our
meeting this afternoon. This Committee of the Whole meeting for June 20, 2006 is now adjourned .
. . . (gavel) . ..
ADJOURN: 12:24 p.m.
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